
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order AP15758883
Terry Millen (AA Medical Physics) <terry.millen2@aapct.scot.nhs.uk> Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 12:32 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib

Unfortunately our online ordering system (PECOS) had the wrong price. I have contacted pecos and it should be fixed tomorrow.

Yes happy to pay £112.10 each,

Thank you for your help
Terry

Terry Millen

Specialist Medical Physics Technologist 

Medical Physics Department | University Hospital Crosshouse | Kilmarnock | KA20BE
External phone 01563 827 457
Internal phone 21661

Register of Clinical Technologists (RCT) Registered 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 10 September 2025 16:02
To: Terry Millen (AA Medical Physics) <terry.millen2@aapct.scot.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order AP15758883
 

You don't often get email from aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

[Quoted text hidden]
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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